From: BDC Laoima

To:

Subject: Official Information Request for Queen Street Homes - OIA 128/24
Date: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 3:09:09 pm

Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 22 October 2024.

Part of the information you have requested is marked below in red (Qs. 1—9). However, we
have decided to refuse

your request for information which relates to “public excluded agenda items where options for
TAS housing was discussed” under Section 7(2)(i) of the Local Government Official Information
and Meetings Act, “ —to enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without
prejudice or disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations).”

1. How much did TAS agree to sell the five Queen Street homes for? $385,000.00

2. How much did it sell the Russell Street homes for? $555,000

3. Has TAS given BDC assurance all meth contamination is gone from the home that was
contaminated? Yes

4. Was the Russell Street property part of BDC's property rationalisation programme? No, as
there was current use for the land, however the opportunity to secure better housing for our
seniors through the acquisition of Queen Street from MBIE meant that Council decided to go
ahead with the sale of the Russell Street property.

5. Was the Russell Street property advertised on the open market? If not, why not? No it was not
advertised on the open market. We were approached by one of the neighbouring property
owners with a proposal to purchase the property. This process aligns with previous practices of
selling properties directly to neighbouring owners as part of the property rationalisation process.
6. Were the residents on the Russell Street property consulted? Yes, there were several
conversations with the four tenants in the properties. BDC are very conscious to ensure the
tenants had the correct information and understood the proposals and potential outcomes.
Their feedback was provided to Council and considered as part of their decision making.

7. Will the rent on the Queen Street homes be the same as the rent was on the Russell Street
homes? Yes, noting that rental increase letters have been delivered to all senior housing tenants
in line with the 2024 Fees and Charges.

8. When does council take over ownership? End of October 2024,

9. How long does it anticipate the upgrades will take? When are the tenants likely to be able to
shift? It is anticipated that the upgrades will take approximately 4 months to complete once
works begin. Council is in regular communication with current tenants to establish potential
move-in dates that they are most comfortable with.

Also, can | please have copies of all public excluded agenda items where options for TAS housing
was discussed?
Refused under Section 7(2)(i) as above.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.



If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council

by return email to Igoima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where p055|ble Our response to your request may be pubhshed at

to- Ig0|ma reguestsz W|th your personal information removed.
Kind regards

Krissy Trigg | Group Manager Community Services
DDI 037889679 | Mobile 0272133022 | Email krissy.trigg@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.

A,

@« suLier

Let’s talk waste:

Share your thoughts for better waste managemeﬁt "
and minimisation on:the West Coast.
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